From:

To: Lorena Ritchey
ca: ; Zimmer, Janet@Cannabis; Licensingactions@Cannabis
Subject: RE: URGENT : Thinc Cubed, License no. CI (AM Type 7 - extraction), 73818 Dinah Shore Drive, Palm Desert
Date: Thursday, May 2, 2024 10:40:29 AM
Attachments: image002.ong.
image003.onq
Hi Lorena,

Thank you for your email. | am confirming that CDPH-10004878 has expired fully. The license expiration date is 3/8/2024; however, we give the licensees 30-days after expiration to pay their fees with a late fee
added. The final due date for the licensee to renew would have been 4/8; however, they did not pay to renew; therefore, their license has fully expired.

Thank you,

Rachna Sharma
Manager - Licensing Actions Unit
Licensing Division

844-61-CA-DCC (844-612-2322)
www.cann. v

Department of
Cannabis Control

CALIFORNIA

From: Lorena Ritchey <lritchey@palmdesert.gov>

Sent: Thursday, May 2, 2024 9:12 AM

To: Zimmer, Janet@Cannabis <Janet.Zimmer@cannabis.ca.gov>; Licensingactions@Cannabis <licensingactions@cannabis.ca.gov>

Cc: Richard Cannone <rcannone@palmdesert.gov>

Subject: URGENT : Thinc Cubed, License no. CDPH-10004878 (AM Type 7 - manufacturing volatile solvent extraction), 73818 Dinah Shore Drive, Palm Desert
Importance: High

[EXTERNALJ: lritchey@palmdesert.gov

CAUTION: THIS EMAIL ORIGINATED OUTSIDE THE DEPARTMENT OF CANNABIS CONTROL!
DO NOT: click links or open attachments unless you know the content is safe.
NEVER: provide credentials on websites via a clicked link in an Email.

Good morning Janet and DCC Licensing Division,

It’s urgent to obtain a response from DCC Licensing Division if Thinc Cubed failed to renew their manufacturing CPH-10004878 (AM Type 7 - manufacturing volatile solvent extraction) license.

I was on METRC generating reports when | noticed Thinc Cubed was not displaying as an active license. Then | went onto DCC’s License Search, and it shows “expired.” The business owner had an explosion on
November 28, 2023, and he is going through the tenant improvement process. If the owner failed to renew, the City must proceed in a different direction since Thinc Cubed is not licensed as a state approved

cannabis operator.

Your immediate attention and assistance are greatly appreciated! Any questions, | can be reached at 760-776-6477 and email is lritchey@palmdesert.gov.

License Search

thine cubed £ Search [ ~ Customize Results } { ~ Filters (0)

Total Results Found: 4

License Number License Type License Status DBA Name Legal Business Name County Effective Date Expiration Date License Stage License Designation
~ (11-0000882-LIC  Commercial - Distributor Surrendered THINC CUBED, LLC  Thinc Cubed, LLC Riverside 2019-07-22 2023-07-21 Provisional Adult-Use and Medicinal
~ (11-0001786-LIC  Commercial - Distributor Expired Thinc Cubed, LLC  Thine Cubed, LLC Riverside 2023-01-24 2024-01-24 Annual Adult-Use and Medicinal
~ CDPH-10002330 Manufacturer - Type 7 Expired Thinc Cubed Thinc Cubed, LLC Riverside 2019-04-08 2023-04-08 Annual Adult-Use and Medicinal
~ CDPH-10004878 Manufacturer - Type 7 Expired Thinc Cubed, LLC  Thinc Cubed, LLC Riverside 2023-03-08 2024-03-08 Annual Adult-Use and Medicinal

Lorena Ritchey, CCEO

Management Analyst

City of Palm Desert

73510 Fred Waring Drive, Palm Desert, CA 92260

Irit t.gov | 760.776.6477 | palmdesert.gov
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Total Results Found: 4

License Number
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C11-0000882-LIC

C11-0001786-LIC

CDPH-10002330

CDPH-10004878

License Type

Commercial - Distributor

Commercial - Distributor

Manufacturer - Type 7

Manufacturer - Type 7

License Status

Surrendered

Expired

Expired

Expired

DBAName

THINC CUBED, LLC

Thinc Cubed, LLC

Thinc Cubed

Thinc Cubed, LLC

Legal Business Name

Thinc Cubed, LLC

Thinc Cubed, LLC

Thinc Cubed, LLC

Thinc Cubed, LLC

County

Riverside

Riverside

Riverside

Riverside

£ search

Effective Date

2019-07-22

2023-01-24

2019-04-08

2023-03-08

Expiration Date

2023-07-21

2024-01-24

2023-04-08

2024-03-08

License Stage

Provisional

Annual

Annual

Annual

License Designation

Adult-Use and Medicinal

Adult-Use and Medicinal

Adult-Use and Medicinal

Adult-Use and Medicinal




